ACTION: QOriginal DATE: 04/25/2022 3:26 PM

OHIO STATE BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS

MEMORANDUM
Date: Tuesday May 6, 2014
To: Sophia Papadimos, Regulatory Policy Advocate
From: John F. Greenhalge, Executive DirectorV

Re: CSI Review — Chapter 4733 Five-Year Rule Review {OAC 4733-9-01, 4733-9-02, 4733-9-
04, 4733-9-05, 4733-9-06, 4733-9-07, 4733-9-08, 4733-13-01, 4733-17-01, 4733-19-01, 4733-20-
01, 4733-21-01, 4733-23-01, 4733-25-01, 4733-29-01, 4733-31-01, 4733-33-01, 4733-35-01,
4733-35-02, 4733-35-03, 4733-35-04, 4733-35-05, 4733-35-06, 4733-35-07, 4733-35-08, 4733-
35-09, 4733-37-01, 4733-37-02, 4733-37-03, 4733-37-04, 4733-37-05, 4733-37-06; 4733-37-07;
4733-38-01; 4733-38-02; 4733-38-03; 4733-38-04, 4733-38-05, 4733-39-01, 4733-39-02, 4733-
39-03, 4733-39-04, 4733-39-05, 4733-39-06, 4733-39-07)

Based on the review provided by CSl received on May 2, 2014 and the conclusion that the Board should
proceed with the formal filing of this rule package, the Board plans to file these proposed rules with the
Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.

Thank you for your review of these rules and the help provided by your office.
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